STATE OF ALASKA RFP NUMBER 726DVR7513
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1

Department of Labor & Workforce Development
Division of Administrative Services, Procurement
3301 Eagle Street, Ste 202
Anchorage, AK 99503

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: 11/20/2025

RFP TITLE: Amendment # 1 - Full-Service Grill & Espresso Beverage Concession Business

This amendment is being issued to answer questions and make necessary adjustments/changes to the RFP:

Question #1 Are we stuck with the café name?
You can advertise your business name on the uniforms, hats, menus and the clover system.

Question #2  Are we responsible for organizing the internet?
No, but there will be a $90 a month fee paid by you for internet access through ACS.

Question #3 How’s parking?
We had not been offered parking but now they will possibly give us 1 maybe 2 parking spots.

Question #4 If something happens to the equipment, who would I call?
You would call the BEP managers. We have the equipment on a maintenance schedule.

Question #5 The menu items, do we have the call?
Permit says there will be a hot breakfast and grab-n-go breakfast items, and a hot lunch and grab-n-go lunch
items.

Kathy O’ Rowrke
Kathy O’Rourke
Procurement Specialist
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